

THE DAILY CALIFORNIAN

University of California.

VOL. XV

BERKELEY, CAL., THURSDAY, MARCH 22, 1900.

NO. 48.

CONSTITUTION OF THE A. S. U. C.

COMMITTEE SUBMITS REPORT.

Radical Changes in Student Management Proposed.

The committee appointed at the last meeting of the Associated Students to draft a new constitution to govern the affairs of the Associated Students completed its labors yesterday, and has submitted to the student body for acceptance, rejection or amendment a constitution embodying in it such changes in the management of student affairs as the members of the committee thought advisable.

Those who acted on the committee were: A. C. Skaife '00, chairman, E. W. Decoto '00, Reno Hutchinson '00, E. J. Brown '98 and John Eshleman '02. The constitution which they have adopted will be presented to the students for action at a meeting which will probably be held two weeks from tomorrow. In the meanwhile the columns of the Californian are open to signed articles discussing it.

The committee has spared no pains to draft a constitution suitable for the needs of the University. All the prominent Eastern universities have been corresponded with and their Constitutions studied. As the report stands several radical changes have been made in the existing management. The most important and far-reaching is the inauguration of the system of Graduate Management, which is in vogue at most of the Eastern universities. The direction of affairs is also put into the hands of a single committee instead of two as in the old Constitution. The prime object of the committee has been to insure greater unity and continuity in student affairs.

The by-laws have not been completely drafted as yet. The Constitution as submitted is as follows:

PREAMBLE.

This Association, composed of the students of the University of California, exists for the control of all matters of general student concern.

ARTICLE I.

NAME AND MEMBERSHIP.

Section 1. The name of this organization is the "Associated Students of the University of California."

Sec. 2. All registered students of the University of California are eligible to active membership.

Sec. 3. Active membership is acquired by the payment of an annual

due of one dollar.

ARTICLE II.

OFFICERS.

Sec. 1. The officers of the Association shall be a president, a vice-president, a secretary and a manager.

Sec. 2. The president shall preside at the meetings of the Association and shall be ex-officio chairman of the executive committee and a member of all other committees. He shall be the official representative of the Association. Both the president and vice-president shall be Seniors.

Sec. 3. The secretary shall keep a record of the proceedings of the Association and executive committee and attend to its correspondence.

Sec. 4. The manager, who shall be a graduate of the University, shall have the management of the finances of all activities of the Associated Students, and shall be custodian of all its properties. His salary shall be twelve hundred dollars per annum payable monthly. He shall deposit bonds to the amount of \$5000 with the president of the Associated Students.

ARTICLE III.

STANDING COMMITTEES.

Sec. 1. The standing committees of the Association shall be the executive committee, the debating committee, the chess committee, the committee on women students' affairs, and such other committees as may be formed by vote of the executive committee.

Sec. 2. The executive committee shall consist of the president, the vice-president, the secretary, the graduate manager, an alumnus of the University of California, a member of the Academic Council chosen by the President of the University, and a student member-at-large chosen from the Senior class.

Sec. 3. The executive committee shall have general charge of the affairs and property of the Association and general supervision of the work of the manager. It, and it alone, shall authorize all expenditures.

Sec. 4. The debating committee shall be composed of a debating manager (chairman) and two other students (all three appointed by the president), the instructor in argumentation and an alumnus of the University chosen by the four other members of the committee.

Sec. 5. The debating committee shall have control of debating both within the University and in inter-collegiate contests.

Sec. 6. The chess committee shall consist of a chess manager

PLANS FOR THE CONFERENCE.

Names of Graduate Representatives to Be Present.

The President of the Council of Associated Alumni, Dr. William E. Ritter, has made the following statement in regard to the conference to be held tomorrow:

"Forty graduates of the University of California have accepted the invitation of the Council to meet with them at the conference to be held on the afternoon of March 23rd. The gathering is not to be in the nature of a general convention of the alumni, but will be composed of a few graduates selected with the end in view of representing all sections of the State, as far as possible, in proportion to their importance in population and wealth. On this basis the Bay region has been treated, in extending the invitations, as merely one among the various localities of the State. The following are the names of those who have accepted invitations:

"C. A. Stonsifer, Modesto; T. O. Toland, Ventura; E. C. Farnsworth, Visalia; J. F. Davis, Jackson; F. M. Angellotti, San Rafael; Waldo S. Waterman, San Diego; J. E. Barber, Taylor; E. A. Meserve, Los Angeles; F. J. Solinsky, San Andreas; Ira Hockheimer, Willows; G. W. Pierce, Davisville; L. G. Harrier, James Topley, Vallejo; James F. Peck, Fred Koch, Merced; Dr. Howard Gates, San Jose; W. L. Rodgers, H. C. Wyckoff, Watsonville; J. B. Reinsteiner, Washington Dodge, W. B. Storey, Jr., Arthur Rodgers, F. W. Zeile, San Francisco; Fred Searles, Nevada City; W. A. Brewer, San Mateo; A. H. Ashley, John Budd, Stockton; F. S. Stratton, John Glascock, W. R. Davis, Dr. George C. Pardee, Oakland; H. Stillman, C. H. Bentley, Sacramento; Arthur J. Fletcher, Ukiah; Dr. R. W. Musgrave, Hanford; A. B. McKenzie, Martinez; A. O. Warner, Fresno; J. E. Beard, Napa; Miss Millicent Shinn, Niles; Miss L. M. Julian, Yreka."

Ushers on Charter Day.

All the cadets who volunteered to act as ushers on the morning of Charter Day will report promptly at 9:30 on Friday morning at the northwest entrance of the Gymnasium. This early assembling is necessary in order that duties may be assigned and understood.

Complete uniform, with gloves and black shoes, will be worn. Officers and non-commissioned staff officers will wear swords, other non-coms, belts and bayonet scabbards.

"MADAME DE LA SEIGLIERE."

First Presentation This Evening at Hearst Hall.

This evening and tomorrow evening a student cast will present at Hearst Hall a comedy in four acts by Jules Sandeau, translated from the French by Professor L. Dupont Syle and Mr. S. A. Chambers, entitled "Mademoiselle de la Seigliere," or "The Old France and the New."

The members of the cast have been rehearsing diligently for weeks past under the direction of Professor Syle, and large audiences are expected to greet their efforts this evening and tomorrow evening. The proceeds of the entertainment will be apportioned between the University Library and the Tennis Fund.

Arrangements for Tomorrow.

At a meeting of the presidents of the different classes yesterday it was decided to act in accordance with the suggestion of President Wheeler and have the several classes attend the Morning Exercises in a body.

The classes will meet in North Hall at 10 o'clock and as soon as the procession can be formed will march to the Gymnasium, entering by the southwest entrance. The graduate students will lead the procession, followed by the Seniors and the remaining classes in order of seniority. Each class will be led by its officers, followed by the women students, the men bringing up the rear.

The Seniors and Juniors are requested to wear their class plugs and the Sophomores to bring their canes.

Sophomore Committee.

In accordance with the suggestion of Mrs. Hearst that reception committees from the different classes be appointed for her Saturday afternoon receptions, the president of the Sophomore Class has appointed the following committee: Misses Grace Boggs, Florence Hudson, M. P. Demaree, Elise Wenzelburger, Vera White, and Messrs. Ray Carter, J. J. Eppinger, Harry Kleugel, Le Roy Smith and Robert Ritchie.

Regular Issue Tomorrow.

There will be a regular issue of the Californian tomorrow, copies of which may be obtained at the Co-op as usual.

Mrs. Hearst entertained the members of the cast of the Charter Day play at dinner last evening.

THE DAILY CALIFORNIAN.

Entered as second-class matter at Berkeley Postoffice.

Subscription rates--Mailed, \$3.00 per year; \$1.75 per term. On campus: \$2.50 per year; \$1.50 per term.

Advertising rates can be obtained upon application to the manager, Box 293, Berkeley. Tel. Black 1493, Berkeley.

Editor-in-Chief..... Nathan M. Moran, '01
 Business Manager..... J. W. S. Butler, '01
 Managing Editor..... Winfield H. Dorn, '02
 Exchange Editor..... Edw. A. Dickson, '01
 Associate Editors:
 J. M. Eshleman, '02 Miss Grace Boggs, '02
 F. M. Allen, '02 W. A. Powell, '02
 R. G. Hunt, '02 G. C. Mansfield, '02
 B. W. Reed, '02 M. Graydon, '02

In Charge of Today's Issue JOHN ESHLEMAN.
 Assisted by Lemberger, Esterly, Langworthy and Coghlan.

Proof-reader--E. A. Dickson.

THURSDAY..... MARCH 23, 1900

The CALIFORNIAN is ready to be delivered at the Co-op each day at 8:30 a. m.

At the request of the revision committee we publish this morning the text of the Associated Students' constitution as it has been amended by them. This copy is as yet provisional, but given this definite form careful consideration can be given it by the whole student body and any alterations dictated by general opinion can be incorporated.

Two major changes have been made, but these carry with them such far-reaching alterations that it has been necessary almost to rewrite the constitution. These two are the provisions for the graduate manager and for the governing committees. In the changes advocated in these, we may consider that we have the logical result of the movement inaugurated a year ago. Then the direction of our affairs was in the hands of a number of organizations existing side by side almost without a *de facto* confederation. The constitution then adopted incorporated these diverse elements by means of a highly complicated system of committee administration. The constitution submitted today is a final advance in the same direction by its proposal to centralize the control of affairs in the hands of one committee and of one salaried graduate manager.

Students of history assert that a community possessed of the faculty of self-government can govern themselves under any sort of an instrument. History likewise teaches that the workings of a proposed instrument of government cannot be with any certainty predicted. Hence, however optimistic we may be as regards ourselves, it is only with some uncertainty of opinion that the student body will examine the proposed measure. The committee system we have tried and it has proven both strong and prompt of action. The fault during the past year has been its dual organization, which interfered with simplicity in conducting business and left single administrative officers under a divided responsibility which proved no responsibility. These shortcomings the proposed consolidation promises well to correct.

The proposed graduate manager-

ship is more of a venture into *terra incognita*, and the committee has as yet left the duties and relations of this official but vaguely defined. Is he to be more definitely circumscribed by by-laws or is he to be controlled according to the discretion of the executive committee? His duties as treasurer are clearly enough defined, but nothing is said of his relation to undergraduate managers of the various athletic branches, if indeed these are to be retained under him. What is to be his relation to the control of student property and of athletic policy? These are questions perhaps not yet settled by the committee. Their settlement will determine the complexion of the whole proposal, and we would see them carefully considered and freely discussed whether they are as yet undefined. When these are decided it will be possible to venture a surmise as to the results of this change.

Up-to-date boots and shoes and first-class repairing at T. Heasman, near Postoffice, Berkeley.

Latest songs and ragtime pieces. Sherman, Clay & Co., OAKLAND.

H. L. Davis W. D. Fennimore J. W. Davis



Good glasses cost more in the beginning--poor glasses cost more in the end; you can afford our glasses--you cannot afford poor ones.

317-319 Kearny Street. Bet. Bush and Pine.

BLUE and GOLD
 Coffee and Lunch Parlor
 Service par excellence
 DELICACIES --- PASTRIES
 ---2137 Center Street---
CLINTON & GIBSON.

If your oculist orders glasses, bring the prescription to us. We'll make a pair that he'll approve of--oculists are the most exacting people in the world.
HIRSCH & KAISER,
 7 Kearny St. Opticians.

CUTS For catalogues, Newspapers, Souvenirs and general printing.
Yosemite Engraving Co.
 24 Montgomery St., San Francisco
 F. A. NEVILLE, Mgr.

THEO. GIER CO.
WINE AND LIQUOR MERCHANTS
 511, 513, 515 Fourteenth St.
 Branch: Tel. 123 Main
 915 Washington St. Vineyard: Livermore, Cal
 Tel. 563 Main. OAKLAND, CAL

L. M. HALE

2241 Shattuck Ave. Tel. 14 Main.

Picture Framing, Fresco Painting, Paper Hanging Tinting.



THE LEADING **SHOE HOUSE**

In Oakland

Lippitt & Fisher

1153 Broadway, cor. 13th St

PHONE RED 1391

THREE TYPEWRITERS

Ask your inspection at the Co-op.

YOST--A pal machine.

DENSMORE--A shift key machine.

CENTURY--The latest standard machine.

Further information from The United Typewriter and Supplies Co.
 327 Montgomery Street, S. F.

HAMMERSMITH & FIELD

ARE THE MAKERS OF

U. C. Clasp - and - Pennant - Pins

14-kt. Gold Scarf Pins, \$1.25

14-kt. Gold Clasp Pins, \$1.50

1900 and 1901 Pins. 36 Kearny St, next to Maskey's

R. R. GREIVE, Agent on the Campus.

FOR FINE TAILORING

At Wholesale Prices.

CHARLES LYONS

721 Market St. and 302 Kearny St. San Francisco

J. R. SMITH TAILORING CO.

SPECIAL RATES TO STUDENTS.

230 Bush Street, Mills Building, SAN FRANCISCO



Columbia CYCLERY

PHONE BLACK 884.

CHAINS \$37.50, \$40.00 and \$50.00. CHAINLASSES \$50.00, \$60.00 and \$75.00

WALLACE CLARK

1262 BROADWAY

OAKLAND

KODAK AGENCY

Photographic Supplies, Reloading, Developing and Printing.

538 Market St., **H. B. Hosmer** Opp. Grand Hotel
 14 Calabrough - Golcher & Co.

H. S. CROCKER COMPANY

DRAWING MATERIALS
 AND
 SURVEYORS OUTFITS.

215-217-219 Bush Street San Francisco

SAMPSON'S MARKET

Dealers in Stall Fed Beef. 2112 Center street, near Shattuck Avenue
 Phone Main 18. Orders taken and delivered.

The Yellowstone Cafe
 STUDENT'S FAVORITE.

72 Montgomery St., San Francisco

SPECIAL NOTICES.

Stamp Photos.

Will make larger stamps until March 20 carbon finish, 27 for 25c. Also small photos, regular price 50c per dozen, now 18 for 50c. Remember, this offer only lasts until March 20th.

Mrs. J. F. EDGAR.

Photo Tent, Shattuck avenue, East Berkeley.

The latest fad in bat ties, white, purple or garnet with fancy striped ends; also the English square four-in-hand for 50c at Goodban's, the gents' furnisher, 2134 Dwight way. Headquarters for students' high grade furnishings.

Durgin & Bleakley, the reliable furniture dealers, have moved into their new quarters at 2158-2160 Shattuck avenue, Library Building. Stop in and inspect their new lines.

Fashionable dressmaking at reasonable rates.

Mrs. A. Kelly, Center St.

W. Westerdahl & Co., Upholsterers, 2173 Shattuck ave Berkeley.

Safe deposit boxes to rent at \$5 a year and upwards. Commercial Bank of Berkeley.

For artistic copper-plate engraving the productions of Cooper & Co. are unexcelled. Orders left at the Co-op receive the same careful attention as those given direct.

Comfortable home for two or four student; at \$18. Modern equipments. Inquire, California office.

Cooper's Fine Art Stationery can be seen at the Co-op. Their samples of fraternity die-stamping have no equal. Mr. Jurgens gives this branch his special attention.

If you want to buy, rent, build or borrow money, call upon O. G. May & Co., 2123 Center street.

Pianos to rent. Sherman, Clay & Co. OAKLAND.

BOYS—The U. C. Barber Shop is the best in town. Sample our work once and you will come again. 2120 Center street, near bookstore.

Making money—who is? Lowe is, by selling cigars at 2129 Stanford Place.

PALACE HOTEL

San Francisco offers students, travelers and tourists accommodations that cannot be surpassed anywhere.

A. Zellerbach & Sons, The Paper House, San Francisco.

BOYS—Costley has opened Elegant Shaving Parlors in the Langham Hotel, 141 Ellis St. He will be pleased to see all old and new friends for up-to-date College hair cutting.

Headquarters for

U. C. Pipes, U. C. Mixture Cigars, Tobacco and Smokers Articles

H. SUTLIFF

S. F. BRANCH: 833 Kearny St. OAKLAND. 860 Washington St. OAKLAND.

THE LARGEST PIPE HOUSE IN AMERICA.

ESTABLISHED IN 1851.

FISHER & CO.

HATTERS.

9 Montgomery St., San Francisco, California. Lick House. All Goods Strictly First Class.

CONSTITUTION OF THE A. S. U. C.

(Continued from page 1)

(chairman) and two students, all appointed by the president. The chess committee shall have general control of the interest of the University of California in chess affairs.

Sec. 7. The committee on women students' affairs shall be composed of nine women. The president, vice president and secretary of the Associated Women Students shall be ex-officio chairman, vice-chairman and secretary of the committee. These three shall, during the first month of the college year, elect the remaining members. The qualifications of the nine shall be such that the whole committee shall consist of one graduate, three seniors, three juniors, one sophomore and one freshman.

Sec. 8. The committee on women students' affairs shall have supervision and control of all matters relating only to women students.

ARTICLE IV.

ELECTIONS.

Sec. 1. No student, who is not an active member, shall be eligible to hold any office, elective or appointive, in the Association. No student, who has not been an active member during at least one half of his college course, shall hold any office, elective or appointive.

Sec. 2. Active members only shall be granted the privilege of voting at any election or meeting of the Association.

Sec. 3. The president, the vice-president, the secretary and the student member-at-large on the executive committee shall be elected by the Association in the month of April of each year. The manager shall be elected in the month of April of each second year by the outgoing executive committee. But the graduate manager shall have no vote in such elections. Four votes shall be required to elect the manager. For the present year the manager shall be elected by the active members of the Associated Students. The faculty member and the alumni member on the executive committee shall be appointed in April of each year by the President of the University.

(Continued on page 4)

WANTED.

Students to solicit orders for Teas, Coffees, Spices. Apply Great American Importing Tea Co., 1053 Washington street, Oakland.

J. J. Pfister KNITTING CO.

103 Post St., near Kearny, S. F. Buy direct from Manufacturers at Lowest Prices. Gym Suits, Track suits, Football and Baseball suits, Sweaters, Jerseys --- Silk, Wool and Linen Mesh Underwear.

TROY LAUNDRY CO.

2065 Center St. Phone Black 205 BERKELEY, CAL.

Hear the Gramophone. Sherman, Clay & Co., OAKLAND.

THE BONBONNIERE

POPE & POPE, PROPRIETORS.

Fine Confectionery, Ice Cream and Hot Tamales

2115 Center St., Berkeley.

TEL. DANA 203



BERETTA
The OPTICIAN
456 13th St., Oakland



Berkeley Boys Favorite.

The "RICHELIEU."

Market—Kearney—Geary

F. W. Nunenmacher

—Is the place to go for—

Plants and Flowers

516 Thirteenth St., Oakland, Cal.

J. M. Litcnfield & Co

Military and Navy Goods, Lodge Supplies, Society Regalia, Uniforms, Etc.

Merchant Tailors.

12 Post St., San Francisco

KODAK Developing Printing

Prices low. Work up to date. Special attention given to amateurs. All work guaranteed. Call for price list. Room 3 and 4, Bailey Bldg.

Dwight way Station, - Berkeley

See Driggs...

For Oil Heaters and Cook Stoves, Coal Oil and Gasoline.

Special rates to students.

2116 Center St., Berkeley

CORYELLE'S CASH STORE

TEL. GRANT 51.

Club House Trade a Specialty.

Staple and fancy groceries. Fresh fruits and vegetables.

2136 DWIGHT WAY

A. P. SARTORI. ANT. PASTINA

CAMPI'S RESTAURANT

106-108 O'Farrell St., (above Stockton) San Francisco, Cal.

—Two doors from Alcazar Theatre— Private apartments for families.

SHORT ORDERS SERVED

SEE THE LINE

of fine

CUTLERY

at the

Co-operative Store

Good - - Food

Goldberg, Bowen & Co.

1075 Clay Street OAKLAND

L. MATSUO

Japanese Shoemaker

Fire hand sewed shoes made to order in the latest improved lasts. Fine repairing neatly and promptly done. Most durable and cheapest in town.

2131 Center Street

Opp. High School, Berkeley, Cal.

OBSERVE

Three essential features in fine Tailoring

Style, Fit, Finish.

We give you all these.

Byron Rutley,

1167 Washington near 14th, Oakland.

SAM. ZENOVICH MITCHELL G. VECOV

Formerly with J. M. Parker "Reception."

The Leader

BUFFET

TEL. MAIN 5742

412 MARKET STREET

H. Le Baron Smith,

..The American Tailor..

320 BUSH ST., S. F.

12 1/2 percent discount to College men.

F. W. FOSS & CO.

Dealer in

Wood, Coal, Hay, Grain, Lime, Cement, Plaster, Hair, Lath

2177 Shattuck Ave. Berkeley Next door to Post Office Telephone Red 24 Orders by Postal or Telephone promptly attended to. Coal delivered in bulk 240 lbs. to 1. Coal Oil and Gasoline.

Walter N. BRUNT

Prints everything needed for Dances, Suppers and all college or Frat functions. Always original

535 Clay St., San Francisco

J. I. COHN.

EXPERT WATCHMAKER AND JEWELER 2124 Center St., BERKELEY

ELIAS COHN

Expert Watchmaker and Jeweler. 2118 Shattuck Ave ALL WORK GUARANTEED. 10 Years Experience.

Pianos to rent. Sherman, Clay & Co., OAKLAND.

TAFT & PENNOYER (Inc.)

Perhaps you are not acquainted with our men's furnishing goods department. Let this serve as an introduction. You will not regret the meeting.

It is needless to tell you that the most important item of a man's dress is his haberdashery. Our men's furnishing stock offers you the opportunity of being well-dressed, at a moderate cost.

Dent's Gloves, \$1.85.

Monarch Shirts, latest spring importations in madras, crepe and cheviot, \$1.00 and \$1.50.

Hose—fancy, plain, hole-proof.

OAKLAND



Cluett, Peabody & Co. MAKERS.

VISIT THE :HOFFMAN CAFE:

LUNCH, GRILL AND WINE ROOMS
S. E. Cor. Second and Market sts., half a block below Palace and Grand Hotels. Merchants' Hot Lunch from 11 a. m. to 2:30 p. m. Hot and Cold Lunch Day and Night. Private Dining Rooms for Ladies. Handsomest Cafe in America.

W. J. SULLIVAN, Prop.

French Liquor Store

H. Dajas, Prop.

Fine imported and domestic **Wines, Liquors and Cigars.** Family supplies a specialty. Cor. San Pablo and Dalton Ave., Oakland, Cal. Phone Black 3442.

Berkeley Fruit Market,

J. Salzberg, Prop.

PHONE RED 213.

PEOPLES EXPRESS COMPANY

Oakland, Alameda and San Francisco. Baggage checked from Oakland to all parts of the United States. Oakland, general office 950 Broadway, cor. 9th St.; Alameda, Santa Clara av. and Park St.; San Francisco, 30 Market St.; Berkeley, 2211 Shattuck av.; Stockton office 16 and 18 North El Dorado St.

Hear the Gramophone. Sherman, Clay & Co., OAKLAND.

(Continued from page 3)

Sec. 4. Voting shall be according to the Australian ballot system and shall be in charge of a special committee appointed by the president.

Sec. 5. It shall require a plurality to effect the election of any officer.

Sec. 6. A meeting for the purpose of making nominations shall be held at least three University days before any election and shall be duly advertised for a week.

Sec. 7. Nominations shall be posted on the Associated Students' bulletin board by the Secretary for three University days before the election.

Sec. 8. Officers shall take office immediately upon election or appointment, and qualification, if not otherwise provided for in the constitution, and shall hold office until their successors qualify.

Sec. 9. All vacancies in offices filled by general election or by executive committee shall be filled by the executive committee.

ARTICLE V. IMPEACHMENT.

Sec. 1. Any officer, elective or appointive, may be impeached or any member may be expelled. A two-thirds vote of the members present shall be necessary for impeachment or expulsion.

ARTICLE VI.

Sec. 1. Regular meetings of this Association shall be held between the first and fifteenth of April and during the first week of December. Special meetings may be called by the president or by the executive committee. Upon petition of any twenty-five active members, the president shall call a meeting.

Sec. 2. Seventy-five active members of this Association shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENTS.

Section 1. This constitution may be amended at any meeting by a two-thirds vote of the members present, provided that the proposed amendments shall have been furnished to the secretary, in writing, at least two weeks before the meeting at which it is proposed to consider them; and provided further, that the notices of such meeting shall state the amendment or amendments to the constitution to be brought up for consideration.

ARTICLE VIII. SPECIAL ENACTMENT.

Sec. 1. This Constitution shall go into effect immediately upon adoption, but the officers of the Associated Students under the Constitution hitherto in force shall serve until the officers under this Constitution qualify.

Notice.

Young men desiring work during the summer vacation can learn of an excellent opportunity by applying to Mr. Arthur McKeown '02.

Latest songs and ragtime pieces. Sherman, Clay & Co., OAKLAND



\$1 per week pay for a good habit

All-Wool Men's Suit or a Ladies' Tailor Made Suit.

Made as they should be made and guaranteed to fit. We willingly extend credit to all who prefer to pay us "A Little at a Time."

CHICAGO TAILORING CO.

1816 Market Street. Oakland Branch 418 14th Street. Open Evenings.

M. J. KELLER CO. OAKLAND, CAL.

1157-1159 Washington St.

TAILORS SHIRT MAKERS HATTERS MEN'S FURNISHERS

H. E. Skinner & Co.



Successor to E. T. Allen Co.

Guns

Fishing Tackle Tennis

Golf, Gym Suits, Track Supplies, Cutlery, &c.

FOR THE BEST VALUE IN HATS and CAPS

GO TO

C. HERRMANN & CO.

THE ONLY MANUFACTURING HATTERS.

348 Kearny St.,

Near Pine (entire building)



All Kinds of Sporting or College Caps.

Not every job done for U. C. but most of the good ones have our imprint on them. College work our delight.

THE STANLEY-TAYLOR CO. 424 SANSOME STREET SAN FRANCISCO, CAL.

The University French Laundry

Gentlemen's Work a Specialty.

Office and works 2169 Shattuck avenue.

Robert Annis Practical : Plumber

Jobbing promptly attended to. 2124 1/2 Center St., Berkeley.

CLEAR BROS.

Grocers, Berkeley

Miss Bisbee PHOTOGRAPHER.

Natural and Artistic Portraiture, Amateur Finishing and Supplies. 2151 Center St. BERKELEY

Telephone Main 807

The Palmgarden...

IMPORTED GENUINE GERMAN and EASTERN BEER ON DRAUGHT 470 Twelfth St., Oakland, Cal. HENRY DIERKS, Prop.



Berkeley Hardware and Repairing Shop A. BERLANDSEN Tel. Red 212. 2020 Shattuck Av

ROOS BROS

Outfitters to College Men

Trunks, suits Cases, Etc. Shirts to Measure. . . .

25-37 Kearny St.

California Uniform Co.

MANUFACTURERS OF

Uniforms

National Guard and Society Uniforms a Specialty.

Call and See Our Prices.

15 Sutter St., San Francisco Between Montgomery and Sansome

DURGIN & BLEAKLEY,

Have moved to

2158-5160 SHATTUCK AVE.

Library Building

MATTINGS, CARPETINGS, FURNITURE

JOHN W. HARRIS Santa Rosa Wine Co.

The Best of Old Wines Delivered four days a week in Berkeley. Tel White 851. 413 12th St., Oakland FRED J. REIMBOLD, Berkeley Agent.

JOHN REID & SON

Successors to JOHN REID.

Merchant Tailor

907 Market Street

Near Fifth Under Windsor Hotel San Francisco

DAVIE & WILLIAMS

Formerly Successors to J. C. WILSON & Co. 353 THIRTEENTH ST., OAKLAND

DEALERS IN Coal, Coke, Pig Iron, Lumber, Hay and Feed Telephone No. 54 Main

H. Walter The Tailor.

1410 Market Street, Bet. City Hall Square and Jones St., San Francisco, Cal.

MODERATION in price PERFECTION in fit. ELEGANCE in style

E. R. Barnes, 2220 Bancroft Way, represents Mr. Walter in Berkeley.

J. H. A. Folkers & Bro.

Surgical Instruments and Dental Goods.

815 MARKET ST. Academy of Science Bld'g. Tel Main 786